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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 9:08 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: NO HIPPA FW: Community CancerCare Modification #15-31778-MDF
Attachments: NRRON CT Sim Response to OHCA Questions 02092016.pdf; NRRON CT Sim Response 

to OHCA Questions Final 02092016.docx

Leslie, please add this information to the record. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
Email: kevin.hansted@ct.gov 
 

   
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Mcconville, Dennis P [mailto:dmcconville@echn.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 5:57 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Subject: NO HIPPA FW: Community CancerCare Modification #15‐31778‐MDF 
 
Attorney	Hansted,	
	
I	am	resending	the	email	below	in	the	event	that	you	did	not	receive	it.		Our	email	filters	have	been	particularly	
active	today	so	I	have	revised	the	subject	line	to	allow	it	to	pass.		Please	confirm	that	you	have	received	it.		Thank	
you,	
	
Dennis	
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From: Mcconville, Dennis P  
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 2:46 PM 
To: 'Hansted, Kevin' 
Subject: RE: Community CancerCare Modification #15-31778-MDF 
 
Attorney	Hansted,	
	
Please	find	the	information	that	you	requested	for	the	modification	for	the	acquisition	of	a	CT	simulator	for	
Community	Cancer	Care,	Certificate	of	Need	Application	Docket	Number	15‐31778‐MDF.		Also,	please	let	me	know	
if	you	would	like	hard	copies	of	this	information	send	to	you	as	well.	Thank	you.		
	
Best	regards,	
	
Dennis	P.	McConville	
Chairman		
(860)	533‐3429	(office)	
dmcconville@echn.org	
	
	
	

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 2:11 PM 
To: Mcconville, Dennis P 
Subject: Community CancerCare Modification #15-31778-MDF 
 
Dear Mr. McConville, 
 
I am in receipt of your request to modify the expiration date of the CON issued under Docket Number 12‐31778‐CON for 
the acquisition of a CT simulator.  Please provide the following: 
 

1.       Evidence of the vendors inability to schedule delivery of the CT simulator until after January 2016; 
2.       A copy of the contract for the CT simulator; 
3.       A timeline for the award of the construction contract; 
4.       A timeline for local regulatory permitting and approvals; and  
5.       Evidence of a delivery date of May 11, 2016 for the CT simulator. 

 
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
 



  

Eastern Connecticut Cancer Institute 
At the John A. DeQuattro 
Community Cancer Center 
100 Haynes Street 
Manchester, CT 06040 
Phone: 860-533-4000 
Fax: 860-533-4011 

Johnson Memorial Cancer Center 
142 Hazard Avenue 
Enfield, CT 06082 
Phone: 860-272-3000 
Fax: 860-272-3036 

February 9, 2016 
 
Kevin T. Hansted 
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT 06134-0308 
 
RE:  Certificate of Need Application Docket Number 15-31778-MDF 

Northeast Regional Radiation Oncology Network, Inc. (“NRRON”)  
d/b/a Community CancerCare 
Request to Modify the Expiration Date of the CON issued under Docket Number  
12-31778-CON for the Acquisition of a Computed Tomography-Simulator 

 
Dear Attorney Hansted: 
 
On January 27, 2016 NRRON received OHCA’s request for additional information and/or 
clarification regarding the Certificate of Need Application referenced above.  The Applicant’s 
response follows below: 
 
1. Evidence of the vendor’s ability to schedule delivery of the CT simulator after January 2016. 
 

Response: 
 
Please see Exhibit A for a letter from CT simulator vendor which confirms that NRRON’s order 
is still valid after January 2016 and describes the vendor’s ability to install the CT Simulator in 
approximately ten working days.  The copy of the quote referenced in the letter appears as 
Exhibit B of this submission. 
 

2. A copy of the contract for the CT simulator. 
 
Response: 
 
A copy of the contract to purchase the CT simulator has been provided as Exhibit B.  As 
discussed in the vendor’s letter (Exhibit A), the order has been accepted, by NRRON and the 
vendor, and the contract remains valid for NRRON’s purchase of the CT simulator.  
 

3. A timeline for the award of the construction contract. 
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Northeast Regional Radiation Oncology Network, Inc 
d/b/a Community Cancer Care 
Request for Time Extension of CON Expiration Date to Acquire a CT Simulator 
Docket Number:  15-31778-MDF 
Response to Completeness Letter (received via email) dated January 27, 2016 

 
Response: 
 
The construction contract has been awarded to the Casle Corporation, pending CON approval 
and the establishment of an agreed upon project start date.  The project start date will be 
determined once permit applications have been submitted (see the Response to Question 4 
below). 

 
4. A timeline for local regulatory permitting and approvals. 

 
Response: 
 
Applications to proceed with the acquisition of local permits and approvals have been completed 
and are pending final signatures.  At the request of one of the NRRON Members, the NRRON 
Board is currently reevaluating the project, particularly the selection of the proposed linear 
accelerator.  Authorization to submit the permit applications will be secured following the 
completion of this review and Board approval of any new recommendations related to the linear 
accelerator purchase.  Once the applications have been submitted to the town of Enfield, the 
Applicant expects to receive the necessary approvals in approximately 30 days. 
 

5. Evidence of a delivery date of May 11, 2016 for the CT simulator. 
 

The May 11, 2016 delivery target is the available delivery date for the linear accelerator (see 
Docket Number 15-32001-CON), pending the completion of the project review discussed in the 
response to Question 4 above.    Assuming the necessary permits are received and construction 
is able to start in early March, the Applicant expects to take delivery of the linear accelerator on 
May 11, 2016.   
 
Following installation, commissioning of the linear accelerator is expected to take approximately 
six to seven weeks.  Installation of the CT simulator was purposely scheduled to occur at the end 
of the linear accelerator’s commissioning period. Both the linear accelerator and the CT 
simulator would become operational on, or approximately on, the same day. 
 
Please refer to the letter provided as Exhibit A for documentation related to the installation 
timeline for the CT simulator.  Based on the current construction schedule, installation of the CT 
simulator will be completed by the last week of July.  The approximate operational date for both 
the linear accelerator and the CT simulator (assuming permit applications are submitted to the 
town of Enfield in February) is August 1, 2016.  
 
 

In addition to the above, below is additional information to explain the circumstances that led to the 
Applicant’s modification request to extend the CON expiration date another year: 
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

 
The Applicant’s original plan to initiate the permit process in April of 2015 was placed on hold 
when it was learned that the replacement of the previously authorized linear accelerator would 
require additional certificate of need (“CON”) approval (see the final decisions for Docket Number 
15-31976-DTR issued on February 6, 2015 and Docket Number 15-31982-MDF issued on April 24, 
2015).   
 
Upon receiving the denial of its modification request in April, the Applicant immediately initiated 
the CON process and submitted their application to acquire a non-hospital based linear accelerator 
to replace the existing non-hospital based linear accelerator on May 26, 2015.  Seven months after 
the Applicant notified OHCA of its intention to replace the existing CON-approved linear 
accelerator in Enfield1, CON authorization to acquire the replacement linear accelerator was 
received on July 27, 2015.  The Applicant’s revised project plan following the approval of the linear 
accelerator acquisition expected permitting to be complete by the end of July, allowing construction 
to commence in August and the equipment to become operational by December 31, 2015. 
 
The project remained on hold following CON approval of the linear accelerator as two of the three 
NRRON members became more actively involved in separate transfer of ownership activities.  In 
the midst of this, a request by one of the NRRON members to reevaluate the linear accelerator 
selection was received and has prevented the Applicant from obtaining the signatures needed to 
submit permit applications to the town of Enfield. 
 
The Applicant fully intends to proceed with this project to acquire the replacement linear accelerator 
and the CT simulator.  The need for radiation therapy services in Enfield has been clearly 
demonstrated and the need for the CT simulator to improve linear accelerator treatment planning 
capabilities was also previously established.  None of the findings of fact that led to these decisions 
have changed.   
 
As discussed in NRRON’s letter to OHCA on June 3, 2015 (see Docket Number 15-32001-CON), a 
critical failure of the linear accelerator occurred resulting in the immediate and indefinite suspension 
of radiation therapy services in Enfield.  While patients are temporarily being accommodated in 
Manchester and Hartford, the indefinite closure of the Enfield location significantly decreases 
patient access to radiation therapy services and negatively impacts long-term access to the services 
for vulnerable populations in the Enfield area, including the elderly, Medicaid recipients and 
indigent persons.  If authorization to extend the CON expiration date one year is received, the 
Applicant will work to secure the necessary member approvals to proceed with the project so that 
the CT simulator can be implemented without any further extensions to the CON approval.  Failure 
to extend the CT simulator CON approval at this time will delay implementation of the linear 
accelerator and the CT simulator another year, further impacting patient access to these services in 
the Enfield area. 
 

                                                 
1 See Certificate of Need Replacement Notification form submitted by the Applicant on December 11, 2014. 
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Exhibit A
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PHILIPS HEALTHCARE 
22100 Bothell Everett Highway 
PO Box 3003 
Bothell, Washington 98041–3003 
Tel: (800) 934‐7372 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
   

 
 

        

 
 

February 2, 2016 
 
 
 
 
Dan DelGallo RT (R)(CT)(MR) 
Vice President Outpatient Services 
Northeast Regional Radiation Oncology Netwrok 
142 Hazard Avenue 
Enfield, Connecticut 06082 
 
Dear Mr. DelGallo: 
 
This letter will confirm that our Quotation No. 1‐11NZT3U Rev. 4 (copy attached) contained 
Effective Dates of December 16, 2013 through January 30, 2014.  Because Northeast Regional 
Radiation  Oncology  Network  accepted  this  quotation,  and  Philips  accepted  Northeast 
Regional  Radiation Oncology Network’s  order  in  to  our  system  of  record,  the  price  and 
configuration  remain  valid.    The  agreement will  expire  at  the  conclusion  of  the  system 
warranty. 
 
Our Project Manager has confirmed that installation will take ten (10) working days. 
 
If  you  have  any  questions,  please  do  not  hesitate  to  contact  our  Sales  and  Project 
Management team: 
 

Steven Iametti, Account Manager 
Sheila Nicoll, Radiation Oncology Business Manager 
Scott Vandiver, East Zone Project Manager 
 

Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Margaret H. Messelaar, Director 
Strategic and Commercial Contracts 
 
MHM:DS 
Attachment 
6600203707 
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Exhibit B
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Greer, Leslie

From: Greer, Leslie
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 5:32 PM
To: 'dmcconville@echn.org'
Cc: Hansted, Kevin; Martone, Kim
Subject: Northeast Regional Radiation Oncology Network, Inc. d/b/a Community CancerCare 

Final Decison 
Attachments: 31778 Final Decision.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

'dmcconville@echn.org'

Hansted, Kevin Delivered: 2/10/2016 5:33 PM

Martone, Kim Delivered: 2/10/2016 5:33 PM

Mr. McConville,  
Attached is the final decision for Northeast Regional Radiation Oncology Network, Inc. d/b/a Community CancerCare. 
 

Leslie M. Greer  
Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health  
410 Capitol Avenue, MS#13HCA, Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone: (860) 418‐7013 Fax: (860) 418‐7053 
Website: www.ct.gov/ohca 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Mcconville, Dennis P <dmcconville@echn.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 5:35 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Hansted, Kevin; Martone, Kim
Subject: RE: Northeast Regional Radiation Oncology Network, Inc. d/b/a Community 

CancerCare Final Decison

Thank	you	everyone,			
	
Dennis	
	

From: Greer, Leslie [mailto:Leslie.Greer@ct.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 5:33 PM 
To: Mcconville, Dennis P 
Cc: Hansted, Kevin; Martone, Kim 
Subject: Northeast Regional Radiation Oncology Network, Inc. d/b/a Community CancerCare Final Decison 
 
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

 
 
 

 

"This message originates from Eastern Connecticut Health Network. The information contained in this message may be 
privileged and confidential. If you are the intended recipient, you must maintain this message in a secure and confidential 
manner. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this message. Thank you."




